Group 4 Technology

Group 4 Technology Limited
Challenge House
Manufacturer's Letter Northway Lane
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire GL20 8JG
Tedophane: 01684 299400
TRL Compliance Services Ltd Facserile: D1684 294845
Long Green waw. groupdlechnokgy.com
Forthampton
Gloucester
GL19 4QH
UK

23" May 2003

RE: FCC Labelling Requrements
FCCID: QES5S813

To Whom It May Concem:

Please be advised that the manufacturer will ensure that the above-referenced model will be
manufactured in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
For Group 4 Technology Limited

/

E J Porter
Development Manager




